From: Ahn, Justin

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:09:52 PM

To: USPardon Attorney

CC: Mills, Jennifer K. (OPATTY); Taylor, Will (OPATTY)
Subject: RE: From Congressmen Rohrabacher and Vargas

Please let me know if the additional attachment is insufficient.

Thank you,

Justin Ahn
Rep. Dana Rohrabacher (CA-48)

From: USPardon Attorney [mailto:USPardon.Attorney@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 2:18 PM
To: Ahn, Justin <Justin.Ahn@mail.house.gov>

ce: Mills, Jennifer K. (OPATTY) [ ESIIIEGEGEGEGEGEGEGE -1 o Wil orATTY) BISEIEGGEGEEE
Subject: FW: From Congressmen Rohrabacher and Vargas

Good afternoon,

The petition referenced in the correspondence was not included in the attachment.

Thank you,

The Office of the Pardon Attorney

From: Ahn, Justin [mailto:Justin.Ahn@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 1:54 PM

To: USPardon Attorney

Cc: Behrends, Paul

Subject: From Congressmen Rohrabacher and Vargas

Please see the attachment.

Justin Ahn

Rep. Dana Rohrabacher (CA-48)

U.S. House of Representatives

2300 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

(202) 225-2415 (p) | (202) 225-0145 (f)



@ongress of the United States
ashington, AE 20515

December 14, 2016

The Honorable Robert A. Zauzmer
Pardon Attorney

Office of the Pardon Attorney

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Dear Honorable Robert A. Zauzmer:

Attached for your personal consideration is a Petition for Pardon submitted to the Office
of the Pardon Attorney some time ago by Dr. Lawrence Franklin. Despite the passage of time,
we do not believe any review or response has occurred with respect to the Petition. As such, we
the undersigned respectfully request that your attention be given to our plea that Lawrence
Franklin be granted a full Presidential pardon. This act of mercy will be one of restorative
justice and also would be in the best interest of the United States.
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Please carefully examine the attached Pardon Petition which attests to all the above in
great detail. While Dr. Franklin has acknowledged his past errors and suffered significant
consequences, it is indisputable that his intentions were to save lives and protect this great
country. As such, this is one item that we, the undersigned Democrats and Republicans, agree

upon: Mr. Franklin should be granted a pardon so that he can rejoin efforts to help our beloved
United States of America.

Respectfully submitted,

DANA ROHRABACHER JUAN VARGAS
Member of Congress Member of Congress
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